6:05PM

The November meeting of the Town of Two Rivers was called to order by Chairman Pohl. Supervisors Pohl, Petska, and Chase along with Clerk/Treasurer Timm were present. According to Chapter 19.84 of the Wisconsin Statutes, the meeting notices were posted in designated places and on the website. Confirmation from the Clerk that notices were properly posted was received.

The October 14, 2024, regular meeting minutes were approved as printed and reviewed with a motion from Chase and seconded by Petska, motion carried.

Chairman Pohl called three times for public input: There being no public input, it was closed.

The financials were reviewed and placed on file with a motion from Petska and seconded by Chase, motion carried.

Vouchers were reviewed and approved with a motion from Chase and seconded by Petska, motion carried.

A motion to approve the 2025 Budget as presented to the public was made by Chase and seconded by Petska. Motion carried.

A motion to implement the 2024 tax levy as approved by the electors at a previous meeting was made by Petska and seconded by Chase. Motion carried.

An application was presented for a re-zone of a parcel of property owned by Kevin Czechanski from NA to RR. After discussion, a motion was made by Petska and seconded by Chase to approve the rezone application and for Clerk/Treasurer Timm to send a letter in support to the Manitowoc County Planning and Zoning prior to their next meeting. Motion carried.

Reports were given by Highway Supervisor Kobes, Ambulance Board Member Kobes, Constable Liermann, Recycling Manager Wachholz and Fire Chief Leichtfuss

Complaints were made against United Electrical with regard to the condition of the roadway right of way after the installation of cable. Chairman Pohl contacted them and they will be coming back to correct everything and refinish any ditches that need to be cleaned up, but it may be in Spring.

Alfson Excavating redid roadwork over culverts in places that needed it.

Highway Supervisor reported that tires need to be replaced on Truck #1 after an inspection. Board will have estimates at next meeting. According to standards these tires need to be replaced every 7 years so the board will attempt to do one truck each year until all are done and then get them on a replacement schedule of 7 years until something changes in the code.

New ambulance has arrived and has been put into commission.

Recycling Manager reported that the Center will be closed for the Holidays on Christmas Day and New Years Day(both Wednesdays). Clerk/Treasurer will post on the website and recycling manager will post at center.

Constable reported a call with regard to a live trap for feral cats. No live traps are to be set and constable will not answer these calls as these cats are meant to be feral.

Fire Chief reported that the radios are going to be reprogrammed for the DNR channel, another change. Brat fry on election day was a success.

Motion was made by Chase and seconded by Petska to adjourn the regular meeting and go into closed session at 6:45pm, motion carried.
Board adjourned from closed session and a motion was made by Petska and seconded by Chase to accept the raise for 2025 for the Clerk/Treasurer. Motion carried.
Motion was made to adjourn board meeting at 7:00pm, motion carried and meeting adjourned.
Respectfully submitted,
Bonnie Timm

Clerk/Treasurer

Authenticated by Steve Pohl, Chairman